Message

From: Paul Bonwick [paulbonwick@compenso.ca]
Sent: 1/23/2012 11:28:21 PM

To: lan Chadwick _
Subject: Re: Chat

Yes we should meet...would like to discuss growth strategy as well. They are interest in expansion that

requires monitoring. Tomorrow afternoon works for my office
Sincerley,

Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C.

-Sent from my Blackberry.

————— original Message-----
From: "Ian Chadwick™ «

Date: Mon, 23 Jan 2012 19:17:02
To: <paulbonwick@compenso.ca>
Subject: RE: Chat

Still want to chat this week? would 1ike to drop by and pick up the final
cheque, too. Been a lean month for me, income-wise.

Thanks
Ian
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Ian Chadwick

m Twitter: @iwchadwick
Ukuleles: www.1anchadwick.com/ukuleles, www.vintageukemusic.com

Tequila: www.blueagaveforum.com, www.ianchadwick.com/tequila
Henry Hudson: www.ianchadwick.com/hudson

Harmonicas: www.ianchadwick.com/essays/harmonicas.htm

Blog: www.ianchadwick.com/blog More: www.ianchadwick.com

The T1ife so short, the crafts so long to learn. cChaucer.

NN NI SIS

————— original Message-----

From: Paul Bonwick [mailto:paulbonwick@compenso.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 5:11 PM

To: NN

Subject: Re: Chat

Okay.. I was going to ask if you could speak to Industry trend and Teading
the way. You likely know more about the industry than others at table.
Cheers

—————— original Message——----

From: Ian Chadwick h

To: Paul Bonwick

ReplyTo: I

Subject: chat

Sent: Jan 23, 2012 4:53 PM

I'm at council right now. Can we chat tomorrow? Have a 10:30 meeting, then a
6:30 pm too.

Ian

Sent from my BlackBerry phone.

Sincerley,
Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C.
-Sent from my Blackberry.
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